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National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg, No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: NS/INC1B00B615/3s3b

40501 UG TRADE 5 IR
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  10-05-2018
169556
Code:  |NC4
i3 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SJK 5147B Veh. Inspected SMB 1473Y
Policy No. 5039469312-08 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 04/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer 2 Steering
Brakes Modification
General
33 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/04/2018 ||n5pactian Date 04/05/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
NO, 28 KIAN TECK DRIVE
SINGAPORE 628845
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
BYIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFAIRS.
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Shiﬂex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) <SebastianYeang@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 3:07 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: Finalisation - SMB1473Y (BUS/04/18/5018) - IDAC
Attachments: SMB_1473_Y_ESTIMATE_REPLY.pdf

Best Regards,

Sebastiaon | Autormolive Assessar

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 4254-3561 email: sebastionyeang@ikkauto.com | fax: 6236-43135
Blk 51, Pava Ubi industdal Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 4:04 PM

To: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR)
Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svs/AR & SC); AutoSvs-ARC (Bus)
Subject: RE: Finalisation - SMB1473Y (BUS/04/18/5018) - IDAC

Dear Catherine
Please refer to attachment for the finalization.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Sebastian | Automotive Assessor

LEK Auto Consuliants

phone: 6256-3561 emall: sebostianyeang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svecs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR) [mailto:catherineleesc@smrt.com,sq]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 2:57 PM

To: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svs/AR & SC); AutoSvs-ARC (Bus)

Subject: Finalisation - SMB1473Y (BUS/04/18/5018) - IDAC

Hi Sebastian,

Attached herewith our copy of the bus repair estimate for the case.
Our finalised amount is $3,200/- @ 2 working days under lump sum repair.

Please confirm the COR by return email ASAP.
Thank you
Best Regards

Catherine Lee
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

’ I



{Accident Repair Centre|
DID: 6866 2669 Fax: 6368 5592

catherineleescasmrt.com.sg

Moving People, Enhancing Lives



MSRE118050TET / SMRT Auldrmotive Services P Lid - Woodlands
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 170452018 1147
SUBMITTED BY: Balgesh Bte Ancul Habl

[

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flzase report '.'.-DIT{.IGI:I}: e details of the accicen! o spesd up the Claims (IDCAsSs.
2. Thas Form must be completed by the Policyholder and'or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material tacts may allow insurance companies io
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admisslon of paliey lability on the part of the inaurance companies.
5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Gentre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GLA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interesied parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the cantre and 1o copies of the report belng made avalable
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport 1710472018 11:47
Date Of Accident 16/04/2018 08:25
Exact Location Of Accident JUNC OF UFFPER BKT TIMAH RD WITH CHUN TiN RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Mumbaer SMB1473Y
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Ownear SMRT BUSES LTD
Co Reg No 1982022492D

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-NOPHONE
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MAN

Maodel MAN A22

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? e

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category BUS

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Fleet Policy YES

Policy Mumber D-18090224MFBF
Cover Mote Number

Driver

Name of Driver EDMUND KONG
NRIC Mo GT071355T

Data Of Birth 10/05/1983
Oeccupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 25/04/2016
Driving Experience 1 YEAR AND 11 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number

Fax Numkbrer

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 af 4



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Reqistration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Yehicle

General Information of the Accident

l'ype Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospilal by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of infended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

NOADDRESS

YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES

NG

NG

NO

| was tra'-ralling straight on lane 2 of Upper Bukit Timah Road towards Bus Stop 42091 (Opp Bukit Timah Shopping Gentre). As |
was approaching the bus stop, | had to pass by Chun Tin Road. There was a private car approaching the stop line of Chun Tin

Road. As my bus passed by Chun Tin Road, the pte car from drove out, lurn left hence collided onto the left rear portion of my
bus. The pte car had damages on the front right portion. No injury reported

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Hemarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
YES

PENDING DOWNLOAD

WO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Yehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/FPassport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

SJK5147B

PRIVATE CAR
CHIEW CHENG SAN
512677092
96277183

Page 2 of 4



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must ke completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies o repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Anyf reporting may be referr

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Becords Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA} for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by

interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the repart being made available zforesaid.
8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

lynderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA™) may/are permitted o collect, use,
dischose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out In this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”} and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred Lo as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

{I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
inwestigations relating to the claims;

[ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respending Lo any enquiries by me;

(i) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports of notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me te bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. {collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insurer|s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Personal Infermation for cne or more of the abave Purposes; and

(£} my Personal Infarmatian may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims

(e} the information so collected under (d) abave may be shared / disclosed:

i} toallinsurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing lraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasgnably required for the purposes stated, or

[il} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws o court orders.

/ fk
Policyholder's 'Ei.gs;at.ure ) Drriver’s Sq'avaﬁe Reporting Centre Personnel’'s Signature
Date E Time: {If driver is not the policyhalder) Hame: BALOISH

Date & Time: NRIC/FINMo.: S8340325Z

Page 3 of 4



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
® by
® ks 143L LOCATION »

TJuMcTon  BF WPTER BuiaT TIMAH Ro AD WA TH CHUN
TIN ROAD (TOWKEDS BUkaTl PANTMIG INTEECH MGt )

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

REFER TO REPORT

DECLARATION
L'We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Policwnlder'; Signa;ur;e Driver's Signature Regorting Eentllq Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name: BALQISH
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.: SBE340325E

Page 4 of 4



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

wvehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |0 Type: Company

Owner D 22920

Yehicle Details

Yehicle Mo SMEBE1473Y
ehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration Date: 07 May 2018
Vehicle Make: MAMN

Wehicle Model: NL 320F (AZ2) 11L AUTO ABSTURBO
Primary Colour: Multi-Colour
Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine Mo. S033B061143798
Chassis Mo WMAAZZ2ZZ6ETO02199
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $257,053.00
Original Registration Date: 11 5ep 2014

First Registration Date: 115ep 2014
Transfer Count: 1]

Actual ARF Paid: 20,00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Rebate Amount: 20,00

Total Rebate Amount £0.00

The informaticn contained herein is correct as at 07 May 2018

OK

https://vrl lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enguireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009... 7/5/2018



Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre

Chassis No
Work Shop

Summary of Repair Estimates

Total Labout Charges

Total Spray Painting Charges
Total Material Charges
Other Charges

TOTAL

Lum Sum Total

Mo. of Repair Days

Prepared / Adjusted By

Arc [ Surveyor Sing Off Date

Prepared / Adjusted Date

Remarks

Prepared Date

Mileage

Repair Completed Date / Time .

Quotation from ARC
1,590.00

1,200.00

202392

0.00

4,813.92

0.00
3.00

01/01/1900 12:00:00 AM

04/05/2018 03:10:26 PM

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
0.00

0.00

2,023.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0:00-

L }’

01/01/1900 12:00:00 AM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No
Quotation Date

Invoice Amount

Invoice No
Invoice Date

Prepared Date !

BUS/04/18/5018

Page: 2




Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor _if aoplicable
TO REPAIR LH PORTION 1,580.00 -0 ke
Total Labour 1,590.00 0.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY 1,200.00 iac, el 1

AND RESPRAY ABOVE REPAIR ITEMS ¥\

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 1,200.00 0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

Total Other Costs

EUS/04/18/5018 Page: 3




SMRT Automotive Service Pte Ltd

A cmrT
(TIAY]

6" 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

FAX Mumber : BI6E5552
Estimator Telephone Mumber | 53662623

Accidenl Reporting Mumber : GBEE2672

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Req. No

Ref. No

Reg. Date

Vehicle Type

Make

Model

Mame of Driver

Type of Accident

Date / Time of Accident

Accident Reported Date / Time :

Surveyor is Reguired?
Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?
Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle Issued? .
Accident Repair Job Card No
Special Instruction to ARC,if any :

SMB1473Y
BUS/04/18/5018
11/02/2014

BUS -12M

MAN

MAN

Edmund Kong

HEAD TO REAR
16/04/2018 08:24:00 AM
17/04/2018 12:00:00 AM
Yes

IDAC

Mo

01/01/2000

Mo

000024086030

SMB1473Y - LEFT REAR PORTION (CORNER)
SJKE147B (TP) - INSURED WITH NTUC

Prepared Data

17/04/2018 11:44:52 AM

JS/04M18/5018

Page: 1
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Chassis No . Mileage

0

Work Shop Repair Completed Date [ Time - 01/01/2000

Summary of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC

Total Labout Charges : 1,590.00

Total Spray Painting Charges : 1,200.00

Taotal Material Charges : 1,586.75

Other Charges : 0.00

TOTAL - 4,376.75

Lum Sum Total : 4,400.00

No. of Repair Days . 3.00

Frepared / Adjusted By

Arc [ Surveyar Sing Cff Date : 09/05/2018 04:48:10 PM

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Prepared Date : 04/05/2018 03:10:28 PM

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
1,060.00

892.00

1,619.14

-350.00

3,221.14

3,200.00

2.00 -

Sebastian

0%/05/2018 04:47:15 PM

L e

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation Mo ; Invaoice Mo
Quotation Date Invoice Date
Invoice Amount Prepared Date :
BUS/04/18/5018 Page: 2




T e TR - A W W R Rl RN IR R R

Fart 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR LH PORTION 1,580.00 1,060.00 .~
Total Labour 1,590.00 1,080,00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyar, if applicable
PROVIDE LABCUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY 1,200.00 892.00 -~

AND RESPRAY ABOVE REPAIR ITEMS

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 1,200.00 892.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quaotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Lump Sum Adjustment by Surveyor 0.00 -350.00
Total Other Costs 0.00 -350.00

BUS/04/M18/5018 Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Parts { Materlal Usage

¢ Part Porlion | Stock Mo Part Mame CQty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor | Pholos
wumber () (%) %) Recommen| Approved | Altached
d
FO1001- 6010080 |REAR TAIL LAMP 11974.70 10.00 B77.23 Replace |Replace ~ |No
cwam COVER LH CRE
88-25320 6010209  |SIGMNAL LAMP LED 111.274.10  |10.00 114682 |Replace |Replace - |No
-B0CE | ' Cfie
TOTAL MATERIALS 2,023,9212,023.92
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 1,586.75(1,619.14
Added Spare Parts [ Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Fart Portion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check| Surveyor LT
MNumber (3) | %) (5) Check | Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
JF7F.03
a0 W W -
TeaALh.q2
+ L BED DL
i 2T et
1475-92
w L
Ty & }36
LJs i 3200 k (
I » i
i {
/o
g
Page: 4
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National Assessment Centre Services

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg Mo 52883356E GST Reg. Mo, 20-0405811-H

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 68418315

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref:

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

NS/INC18008615/5sbn2

LIHIAAN

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  24-05-2018
189556
Code: [NC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJK 5147B Veh, Inspected SME 1473Y
Policy No. 5039469312-08 Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. MT/0990787-002 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 04/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAN NL 320 c.c 10518
Engine No. HIDDENM Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. WMAAZZ2ZZBETD02199 Colour MULT!
Odometer 260398 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |275/T0R22.5 FIRENZA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |275/70 R22.5 FIRENZA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |275/70 R22.5 (D} FIRENZA B/8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 275/70 R22.5 (D) FIRENZA, B/8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  16/04/2018 Inspection Date 04/05/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
NOD. 28 KIAN TECK DRIVE
SINGAPORE 628845
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BYIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTII".MTED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 6341 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reqg. Mo: 52983356E GST Reqg. Mo, 20-0405911-H

Page No.:1of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMB 1473Y

- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
n
Qty Description of Parts Conditio Workshop (§) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR TAIL LAMP COVER LH CRACKED a74.70 a74.70
1|SIGNAL LAMP LED CRACKED 1,274.10 1,274.10
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -224 88
2.248 80 2,023.92
LABOUR
TO REPAIR LH PORTION. 1,580.00 1,060.00
PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY AND 1,200.00 802.00
RESPRAY ABOVE REPAIR ITEMS.
2,790.00 1,952.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,038.80 3,975.92
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)
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